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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web.  To access these issues, connect to the site below, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOT SBIR 2000 Program Solicitation is now available

The 2000 Department of Transportation (DOT) SBIR Solicitation was recently released and is now available for viewing on the DOT SBIR Web Site (www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/) and as a downloadable Microsoft Word or PDF file.  The Solicitation will NOT be available in paper form.  

The 2000 US DOT SBIR Solicitation proposal submissions will be accepted via e-mail this year, however, you must register by April 15, and before submitting your materials, by completing the online registration form at http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/sol00/form.html.  

It is estimated that during fiscal year 2000, DOT will award approximately 18 Phase I contracts with an anticipated potential maximum of 23 awards, depending on actual funding available and the responses from small business firms to the solicited research topics.

All Phase I awards will be firm fixed-price contracts and may be up to $100,000 each unless otherwise noted.  Phase II awards anticipate cost-plus-fixed-fee contracts with a value of up to $750,000 each unless otherwise noted.  Proposals must be postmarked no later than the May 1, 2000 closing date to be considered for award.  To request other information, please write to:

  DOT/SBIR Program Office, DTS-22

  U.S. Department of Transportation

  Research & Special Programs Administration

  Volpe National Transportation Systems Center

  55 Broadway, Kendall Square

  Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142-1093

  ATTN: Joseph Henebury, DOT SBIR Program Director

  Telephone: (617) 494-2051 

  Fax: (617) 494-2370

  Email: henebury@volpe.dot.gov
--  NSF SBIR and STTR FY 2000 Program Solicitation now available

The National Science Foundation (NSF) released the FY 2000 Solicitation for both the SBIR and STTR programs sooner than the anticipated March 1 release date.  You can view and/or download the solicitation in html, ASCII text, PDF, or MS Word formats at the NSF SBIR/STTR home page (http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir/).  The Phase I Solicitation will only be available through the Internet.  Printed copies of the solicitation will not be distributed.

The solicitation is for Phase I proposals for both the SBIR and STTR programs.  NSF anticipates awarding approximately 200 awards in SBIR and 15 awards in STTR pending availability of funds.  The awards are fixed price grants for up to $100,000.  

There are four broad solicitation topics available and two separate closing dates.  The following is a list of the major topics, subtopics and closing dates:

1)  Advanced Materials and Manufacturing Systems (due June 8, 2000)

A.  Nanotechnology: Functional Nanostructures

B.  Next-Generation Vehicles (NGVs)

C.  Enterprise Systems

D.  Design and Integration Engineering

E.  Process Design and Control

F.  Surface Engineering

G.  Chemical and Transport Systems

H.  Structural and Functional Materials

I.  Materials Mechanical Behavior

J.  Materials for Construction

K.  Chemistry and Chemical Technology

2)  Information-Based Technologies (due June 8, 2000)

A.  Information Management and Communication

B.  Teaching and Learning

C.  Electronic Business and Commerce

D.  Science, Engineering, and Analysis Applications

E.  Human/Computer Interactions

F.  Hardware and Software Platforms

3)  Biotechnology (due January 4, 2001)

A.  Genomics 

B.  Proteomics 

C.  Bioinformatics 

D.  Biochips 

E.  Combinatorial Biotechnology 

F.  Computational Biotechnology 

G.  Environmental Biotechnology (Including Bioremediation) 

H.  Ecological Engineering and Biocomplexity in the Environment 

I.  Agricultural and Food Biotechnology 

J.  Marine Biotechnology and Aquaculture 

K.  Industrial Bioproducts 

L.  Biosensors 

M.  Bioprocessing and Bioconversion 

N.  Biomedical Engineering (Including New Devices or Systems to Aid

O.  Tissue Engineering 

P.  Metabolic Engineering 

Q.  Biomaterials 

R.  Pharmaceutical Drug Delivery 

S.  Biotechnology at the Nanoscale 

T.  Newly Emerging Developments in Biotechnology

4) Electronics (due January 4, 2001)

A.  Detectors, Sensors, Instruments, and Systems

B.  Electronic Materials

C.  Microelectronics Manufacturing Infrastructure Support

For more information about the solicitation, contact the SBIR Program Support Office: 

Small Business Innovation Research Program

National Science Foundation

4201 Wilson Blvd., Room 550

Arlington, VA 22230

Phone (703) 306-1390

e-mail: sbir@nsf.gov 

--  DOE SBIR/STTR deadline reminder

This is a reminder that the deadline to submit a proposal in response to the Department of Energy (DOE) FY 2000 SBIR/STTR Program Solicitation is Tuesday, February 29, 2000.  An original application with 6 additional copies and an original project summary with 4 additional copies must be addressed to the following address no later than 5 p.m. EST on the 29th:

SBIR/STTR PROGRAM MANAGER (SC-32)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

19901 GERMANTOWN ROAD

GERMANTOWN, MD 20874-1290 

For more information, contact:

For information concerning the DOE SBIR/STTR program, visit their web site (http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/), or contact:

SBIR/STTR Office

(301) 903-1414

sbir-sttr@science.doe.gov
--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip of the Month

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics: Including Graphics in the Proposal

Copyright © 2000 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

Oliver Murphy, President of Lynntech, Inc. and a very successful SBIR applicant, makes it simple in explaining why it is important to include graphics in your Phase I or II proposal: he says to imagine thumbing through Time Magazine and not seeing a single picture or graph but just page after page of text--would you want to read that publication?  The same holds true for an SBIR or STTR proposal: if you include nothing but page after page of text, you risk boring or discouraging the reader from thoroughly reviewing your proposal.

Graphics not only help break up the monotony of text, but they also help readers who learn visually rather than through the written word.  They also can help reinforce key points or important advantages of your approach.  

So what kind of graphics should you consider including in the proposal?  There are a number of things that can be presented graphically, including some that cannot be described as well in text.  Some examples include:

-  A timeline showing when each task will be performed

-  Charts or graphs showing the results of preliminary research, or comparing the proposed approach with alternatives

-  A flow chart explaining the order and relationship of tasks in the project

-  A simple illustration showing what the prototype coming out of the Phase II effort might look like

-  A summary of the results of Phase I and how they lead logically to Phase II and how the outcome from Phase II leads to the Phase III effort.

If you include graphics in your SBIR or STTR proposal, we suggest that you consider the following.

1. Follow agency’s rules.  Some agencies have strict guidelines on any graphics included in an SBIR/STTR proposal submitted to them.  Some do not allow color graphics or require that captions and legends be done in a minimum font size or larger.

2. Don’t leave the reader guessing.  The most common problem we see in the use of graphics in SBIR/STTR proposals is the failure of the writer to adequately reference the graphic in the text.  Simply writing “see Figure 4” is not enough.  The reader may not take the time to figure out what the graphic is supposed to be conveying.  Or worse, they may interpret it differently than you want them to.  For both of these reasons, always explain in the text what you are trying to show or demonstrate in a graphic.  

3. Decide the graphics up front.  We sometimes read proposals in which the graphics appear to be included at the last minute—perhaps after the writer has decided that they are within the proposal page limit and therefore can toss in a couple of tables or pictures like “icing on the cake.”   Such add-ons usually do not incorporate well into the proposal. It is better to decide up front, when you are outlining the proposal, what concepts or points can best be presented graphically, and then build the graphics into the proposal from the beginning.

4. Prepare for graphics abuse.  Okay, that three-color chart looks impressive as it rolls off your laser printer, but what will it look like if it gets photocopied later in black and white?  Or what if that pretty photograph gets faxed—does it still show something meaningful, or does it basically look like just a blob of ink?  While the agencies are pretty good about telling you how many copies of your proposal to submit, the agencies and reviewers sometimes make and send copies.

5. Keep it clean.  Never include a graphic that is not referenced within the text.  Make sure that the graphics are all labeled and numbered consecutively—two Table 5’s or starting with Chart 2 when there is no Chart 1 reflects badly on your credibility as a careful, conscientious research and commercialization firm.  Also, remember that a graphic should appear on the same page as it is referenced, or on the page immediately following.  If you reference a figure again later in the proposal, help the reviewer by telling them what page it is on.

6. Don’t pursue trivia.  We sometimes see graphics that convey only minor or irrelevant points.  Don’t waste part of your precious 25 pages, or your reviewer’s limited time, with such trivialities.  

7. Doodling isn’t dandy, Yankee.  Make your graphics high quality and professional in appearance.  Nothing should be hand drawn, unless it is done by a professional illustrator or other person with an artistic gift.

8. Avoid plagiarism.  Never copy and include in your proposal anyone else’s graphic without giving them credit in a proper reference.  

Someone once said that a picture is worth a thousand words.  That can be true, but make sure they are the right thousand words.  Make the graphics in your SBIR/STTR proposal easy to see and understand.  Make sure that it is directly relevant to your project and your message to the reader.  Avoid using graphics to convey trivial or irrelevant information.  

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

941-395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@worldnet.att.net  (email)

If you have tips that you would like to share, we would be happy to include them in future announcements.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Conference, Biloxi, MS, February 27-March 1, 2000. Sponsored by the National Science Foundation in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration.  For more information about this conference now, contact the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742 ph, 360-683-5391 fax, Sharon@zyn.com email, or visit the conference website at http://www.zyn.com/sbir/. 

The National SBIR 2000 Conference, May 5-7, 2000, Crystal Gateway Marriott Hotel.  Sponsored by the Department of Defense, the National Science Foundation, and the Small Business Administration, in Cooperation with all SBIR Federal Agencies & Departments.  For more information, contact the Conference Hotline by phone: 561-791-0720 or e-mail: teddy@seeport.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.seeport.com/conference/friendly.htm.

National SBIR Fall Conference, Seattle, WA, October 30, 2000.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., is sponsoring the fall National SBIR Conference to be held in Seattle Washington.  Program Managers and representatives from participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  Specific program details and registration information will be posted on the following website as soon as it becomes available:  http://www.zyn.com/sbir/.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sharon@zyn.com for more information.

REGIONAL

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orlando, Florida, February 25, 2000.  All 10 SBIR and 5 STTR agencies will be discussed, with a special emphasis on NASA.  Contact Christine Cain at cainc@cookman.edu for more information or to register.

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop, Columbia, Maryland March 9, 2000.  The High Technology Council of MD and Howard Community College are sponsoring another course & workshop on successful business development in SBIR & STTR.  Primary focus is on strategic planning and on developing winning technical/cost proposals.  Instruction & class materials will be provided by JADE Research Corporation.  Information and a registration form can be found at the web site http://www.win-sbir.com (follow the "SBIR Course" link). Contact: John Davis at 410-315-8101 or SBIR@win-sbir.com.

Oklahoma SBIR Conference, Stillwater, Oklahoma, March 27-29, 2000.  This workshop will cover the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, Phase I proposal information, and a series of important panel discussions on a variety of topics.  Several SBIR agencies are expected to send representatives, who will present overviews of their agencies' SBIR programs and be available to meet one-on-one with conference attendees.  For more information or to register, contact Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.

Accessing Federal Resources, Boston, Massachusetts, Mar 29 - 30, 2000.  EPA New England's Center for Environmental Industry and Technology is offering a two-day seminar on "Accessing Federal Resources."  The first day will focus on Cooperative Research and Development Agreements (CRADAs), and the second will spotlight EPA's SBIR program; both days will include a presentation on accessing Federal Laboratories and their relevance to CRADAs and SBIR.  The directors of two of the programs will be presenting along with companies who have had CRADA and SBIR experiences.  Contact: Maggie Theroux at  617-918-1613 or theroux.maggie@epa.gov for more information.

New England Regional SBIR Conference, Portsmouth New Hampshire, April 1-2, 2000.  Seminars and other sessions with government and private experts provide insights into how to win federal R&D dollars and how to convert federally funded R&D into a commercial success while keeping the intellectual property rights for the small high tech company.  For more information, call 561-791-0720 or email teddy@seeport.com.

SBIR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Denver, CO, April 5, 2000.  The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) will host this workshop which is designed to bring individuals and small business owners with environmental ideas, inventions, innovations, and patents in contact with EPA, the SBIR Program and available SBIR competition resources.  To register, call (303) 312-6312.  For more information contact: Dr. Jim Gallup, EPA SBIR Program Director via Phone (202)564-6823, Fax (202)565-2447 or Email gallup.james@epa.gov.

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

Phase I Proposal Preparation, Kennesaw, Georgia, April 21

SBIR Conference, Minneapolis, Minnesota, May 16

SBIR Conference, Ames, Iowa, May 18

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

DOEd SBIR 2000, due 4/3/00

DOT FY 2000 SBIR, due 5/1/00

STTR

DOE FY2000 SBIR/STTR, due 2/29/00

NIH CY2000 SBIR/STTR, due April 1, August 1, December 1

COMING SOON

DOD FY00 STTR, expected 3/1/00 (on the web now)

NASA, expected 3/1/00 (topics on the web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/   and http://sttr.er.doe.gov/sttr/
Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo 

SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                            HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

